DISTRIBUTION AFTER ISSUANQOF OPERATING

LICENSE
"NRC rorm 195 — U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY coumssw OOGKET NUMBER
L - 52 -33/
: . i MBE
L NRC DISTRIBUTION ron PART 50 DOCKET MATERIAL Fi.& NUMEER
TO: FROM: DATE OF OOGCUMENT
' , Towa Elec, Light & Pwrs Coe 11/9/77
% Mr' George Lear Cedar Rapids, IOWa OCATE RECEIVED
: Lee Liu 11/14/77
L zTTen CNGTORIZED PROP INPUT FOAM NUMBSER OF COPIES RECEIVED
| ZOAIGINAL NCLASSIFIED -
| Qooey /sltovee |
= 2 c g
g ESCRIPTION fe Floe s 7-9-77 /f/( ENCLOSUR
{ Consists of info. re proposed Tech Specs
! for safety relief valve surveillanceessses N
1
I .
| PLANT NAME:Duane Armold (1-P)
; RJL 11/14/77
|
| - 40 ce 'S
' SAFETY FOR ACTION/INFORMATION
i | BRANCH CHIEF: (7) LERRL
i
i
H
i
|
’;
i INTERNAL DISTRIBUTICN
! -
|
|
i
!
f
EISENHUT
SHAQ
. BAER
BUTLER
GRIMES
J. COLLINS
. Mg Gover
EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION CONTROL NUMBER
LEDR: (EDAR [TAPICE I Mk
TIC I PR 4
NSIC _ I e
16 CYS ACRS SENT CATEGORY f§ g L=l h T
| : @




“

A a
. . TR R ,vc'—v\vﬂ,'—sr\ NI e
. [ T

T rnn
SN

At MR
i " o H o, ’ o oA
J\_‘.'L:LA/U'L:L‘,L‘L Wrowll I Uiuiad b g, ,_IJL{

ol
R
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CeEDpAR RApIDS.lOWA
November 9, 1977
Lk Lic IE-77-2070

VICE PRESIDENT ~ ENGINEERING

Mr. George Lear, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 3
Division of Operating Reactors
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Lear:

My letter of September 9, 1977 stated that we would
propose Technical Specifications for safety relief valve sur-
veillance by November 9, 1977.

As stated in our letter of September 9, we are con-
cerned that the increased test requirements could seriously
degrade the reliability of the Duane Arnold Energy Center.

We do not have any further information to alleviate that concern.
After further consideration on our part, and further discussion
with our supplier, we continue to believe that the additional
tests you requested are not a desirable part of our program to
upgrade safety relief valve reliability.

We have been working with General Electric to achieve
added reliability of safety relief valves and believe that their
program of (1) increased simmer margin, (2) improved pilot leakage
detection, (3) pilot filter installation and (4) improved valve-
operator diaphragm to be a productive approach. Pilot valve
leakage is monitored which gives indication of the necessity to
repair valves. Pilot filters and improved air operator diaphragms
have been installed. We believe the surveillance program specified
in our Technical Specifications coupled with the above program to
be sufficient. '

We would be pleased to discuss this item with you
further, if you desire.

Very truly yours,

o

Lee Liu
Vice President-Engineering

LL:D
cc:K. Meyer
D. Arnold
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